MINNESOTA
HISTORICAL
SOCIETY

Minnesota Works Progress Administration:
Writers Project Research Notes.

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S.
Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any
infringement. For more information, visit
www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Version 3
August 20, 2018


http://www.mnhs.org/copyright
http://www2.mnhs.org/library/findaids/00695a.xml







J e

clear the and o imbe .0 eng s-in the art of dgricul-~

AP e N L
Gustava John-

= 1

L ) ~ 1 Y434
2 T y 3 - 2 0 , (=T - 7 r d 8] )
Flyer he so1l f Gusts Lyer ¢ ohnhana

When was: one

& 1-

game building y the: water,

WoaY'a  m
WEL'C

1 A Y ad o
gparp-eage

1c

W
W

T P Y Yoinn 2
apart.by wa

thiss










years

LAEN T4 traveled




Anderson

ntooduce

wWwor
WOl

1

auner

~
J

ream

I







awrencey

v

eve

on.-peadple were

\ M

LSTrom







L4 /AR IAE =










isago

Doll,

I OEell.







F¥¢ T6:: Roscoe Macy,. Writer's Project,. 28 NE Second St., Mpls.

=

ergquist
For: History of Chisago County.
Interview with Carl E. Strand.

Carl E. Strand, son of Gustaf B. Strand, and Margeret Peterson Strand,
wae born June 20, 1888 on a farm in Lent: township, three miles west of
Cchisago City. Three older bons were also born to Mr. and Mrs. Gustaf B.
Strand, namely: Ogcar, Emil and Alvin.

Our subject's father came from Sweden and into Chisago> county in 1869
where he found employment:on the St.Paul and Duluth Railrocad belng built
in that year.. His first job was wheeling dirt with a wheelbarrel to [111
in on the dumps through the swamps near Stacy.. The following year he
went to-Cambridge to stay with friends. He came £¢ first to Center City
in 1870 and in the spring of 1871 he marrigd Miss Margaret Peterson and
settled in Center City, at the place that ls-now known as Sheriff John
A. Johrison's-place. Gustaf B. Strand was born in Sweden in 1840, .0f &
German born father and @ Swedlsh born mother, and in early youth Jolned
the Swedish Army. When Mr, Strand took hig military tralining his name
was changed to Rask, as was a custom for the men in training to recelve
an ormy name. But when he came to Cambridge, he disliked and was dis-
pleased with the name, so some friends wrote a group of names and placed
them in a box. The name Gustaf(Brown)Rask drew from the box he had agreed
to take. 'Strand' was the name drawn, so after that he went by the name
Gistaf B. Strand, the middle initial B. 1is for Brown, to remind, as he
always-said, his children what thelr name should have been.

When Margaret Peberson, boen in Sweden in 1848, came to Minnesota 1n
1867 from Sweden, she wakked all the way from St. Paul to Cambridge,
through the wilderness of forest upland, praire gand lands;, and swamps,
to her relatives, but always on the lookout for Indlans, who might bhave
been unfriendly.

In 1879 Mr. and Mrs. Strand bought a forty acre tract of landf¥ in
Lent township, three miles west of Chisago City, and built a log house,
and started fabming, with their two oldest sons. Here the parents lived
until 1908, when they sold and moved to their son, Carl, who had bought
the land adjoining their farm to the east. In 1906 Gustaf B. Strand had
sold his cattle and farm equipment to Carl E. Strand, in order to keep
his-son on a farm.

As was the custom of the sons of the early settlers, when they became
$wenty one years of age, they left thelr home to earn their own livelihood,
S0 when Carl E.. Strand , reached that age he had an earnest desire to learn
the blacksmith trade.. Beingz a hard working, earnest, ambltlous young man
with the touch and love for horses,. he had a yearning for blacksmithing.
The ovportunity of such a trade was open to him in both Chisago City, under
the apprecticeshin of P. J. Gustafson, and at Lindstrom, under the apprent-
jceship of Mr. Smith, Even while still on his father's farm, Carl always
took the horses to be ghod, and after the blacksmith had fitted the shoes,
Carl always nalled the shoes on and trimmed the animal's feet by himself.
This was uncommon in a blacksmith shop to have the custémer do the work
for himself,

In 1930, at the age of eighty-two years, Mrs., Strand passed away, and
in 1934, at the age of ninety=-three years Mr. Strandpassed away, living a
hard vioneer life which in later years went to prove that only hls heart
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was sturdy enough to carry him to such a ripe old age,. because even before
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he sold hig farm in 1906 he was no longer able to do his own work. The
story is told by his son,. Carl, our subject, that when he was still but a
youngster of fourteen, he was sent by his father to do all the buslness
and whenever anyone came to bwy bogs off the farm,, it was always Carl who
had to go and measure out the number of trees, the size of the trees, and
the number of feet in each log cut.. When C.. J.. Bergquist bought the logs
to be sawed for hls barn when he bullt the large livery stable in Chisago
City,. it cost him on the average of 25 cents a tree., Or enough ldmber
wae bought for the barn for less than £11.00. Each tree measure& on the
average of ourteen inches on the stump and towered into the alr to

iunwt the Belght of forty=five feet,. and most of thig could be used as
logs, for tamerac grows stralght and tall with very few branches.

F¢r1 E. Strand 1s a public spirited citizen and served on nume@eous
boards as director or representative of the people. He has served on the
schood board in District No. 34 for twelve years,. on the Chisago City Tele=
phone board for fifteen years and is still serving, on the Chisago City
Shippers Assoclation board for seventeen years, and on the Chisago Lake
Cooperative 01l Assoclation board for six years, and is Btlll serving.

Carl E, Strand was married to Miss Attilia Kroonblawd, on August 26, 1911
and six chilldren were born to this happy couple. The chlldren are: dnnest,
BYEYAAY4 @Glendon, Myrile, Vernette, Lorraine and Leo, Mrs, Strand passed
away in 1927, Wnu since then Carl Strand has remarried to Miss Vivian Reish
in 1931, and one son,, Richard, has b en born to this second marriage,
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Interview with Charles A. Wallmark.

Charles A. Wallmark, son of Ctto Wallmark and Mary Helene, was born
of ploneer parents on October 12, 1860 in 0ld Town Chilsago, where his
father had come to directly from Sweden to homestead a place. Fils father,
being a diplomatéc character, taught school in those early days and ran
a seneral store. It was here where Charles Wallmark began his business
career as clerk and also as graln buyer in Chisago City proper when the
railroad came throughf to create an outlet for potatoes and grain. Mr.
Wallmark tells the story that he worked in these businesses for FILfLF
eighteen years wilthout a single week of vacatlion, however, that 1is Just
typical of our pioneer people. He has been village treasurer for eigh=-
teen years, 1907-1925, he served as church deacon for two terms and
Sunday school teacher for a number of years; and all this time has been
a quiet, respected citizen, exemplary in his habits and regpected by a
large host of friends and acquaintances,. In 1892 he married Miss Jennie
Augu-ta Nelson and had one son who dited in early youth. For many years
Mr. and Mrs. Wallmark owned a large lovely home in Chisago City but has
recently retired to the Bethesda 0ld People's Home where they are enygoy-
inz every comfort of old age.

Mr., Wallmark owns a historical map--the cnly one in existance--on
01d Town Chisago platted in 1855 by lssac Bernheimer and Simon W. Arnodd ,
This map was made after the two men had come into the territory and bough$
the land from the United States CGovernment at $1.25 an acre and later
sold it to the settlers who came into the territory at a much highér price.
A Mr,. Nedlinger (no records can be found and nco one I have .gpokén to
can recall his first name or initials) came from New York and became
land agent for the Bernheimer Company. 'he land which this map covered
extended from Chisago to Green lake, east and west, and from Lake Clara
to Lake Mary, north and south; 1n sectlion 6 and 7, township 34, range
20, Through the land was covered with a large variety of hardwood, it
has since given away to settlement.,. C

Chisago Lake with its meandering shore line of more than 50 miles
led the first settlers to become curious when the Indians spoke of the
clearness of its waters and densely timbered shores and the large supply
of fidh and maple sugar which the Indians also showed,

Green lake,.second in size, named for the clearness of its waters
reflecting t-e verdure of the grall and trees on its bank also held an
ever ready supply of fish and =ame.

Mr. Bernheimer had big vplans for the village he platted here. It
was, in his estimation, to be a city as large as Phlladelphla. Fe
spent a great deal of money in the beginning to start things growing,
People were brrught here from the east with all expenses pald and
were given the opportunity to live in the houses or the hotel bullt by
Bernhietmer and Co., 1f they would just start a business or work in a
business develoned by Bernheimer.

Mesge first w ite people were ~f many nationalities--Danes, French,
English, Spanish, Irish, and Scottish. Then about 1260, by their own
free will the Swedish peorle came intoc the territory--which is_ng
Minnesota--and socon became prominent as the other nationalities died out

Y T i
or maved away.
0l1d Town Chisago never started to reach the goal set for 1t Dby
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Mr, Bernheimer, It practically falled before it had began, for these
were too mamy obstacles in the way to make such a dream come true. It
was too dificult to travel to and from the village, for the stage ceach
was handicapped by lack of toads. The lanes that were used for roads in
among the treed follage weaved its way over high grovnd as much as
possible, but didn't come to much satisfaction until later years when
these roads were made more secure for travel. And the water travel

was stopped almest entirely by the realization that the lakes did ncot
empty into a stream large enough to travel and thereby that means was
out of the questlion, When ﬂthe rallroad came through it did not enter
0ld Town Chisago but ran north of the old village to avoid much of the
lakes as possible and still serve all the villages on the branch and so,
the present Chisago City has grown around the rallrocad.

In 1874 the church was built in 0ld Tcwn Chisago, and before that
time they had preceded to erect a hotel, stores and a mill, The K/AUAE
Chisago County Governmemt was housed in 0ld Town Chisago between the time
1t was moved from Taylors Fadds to its present location, Center City.

When the railroad was completed from Wyoming to Taylors Falls, .the
business places gradually vanished from 0ld Town Chisago and developed
in Chisago City proper. The first businesses were a general store and
a grain elevator, where they brought geains and potatoes to be shippe
out. From those two businesses Chisage City has grown into the 1litt
businese metropolis it is today.

'he lakes have played in lmportant role in the development of the
village. Thousands of pecople have gpent their vacatlions in Chisago Clty
every summer and have returned again and again. Hotels and resorts
have flourished and died with the waveof people who have patronized
threm and then moved on to find scmething more excliting and newer to
catech their fancy.

Another of the interesting 1little items about the 1life of Mr. Wallmark
is that e is the oldest person living in Cld Town Chisago and Chisago
City by actuval years of residence in the same vicinity. This dces not
exactly mean tha Mr. Wallmark is the ol@test living verson in the viecinity

If you had gone through this territory ninety years ago which is now
Chisago City, you wculd have found a gugh Indian mound close to the
ghore of the beautiful Chisago Lake, It was a mound which held a whole
eroup of Indian cerpses who had died in battle. The mound was located
on lots X one,, two, and three of block ten where Dr. A, W. Edman and
Ernest Johnson now have thelr residences., If the people who removed
that mound years and years ago, ¢ uld have looked forward tc see the
importance of that mound as a monument ﬁﬁ to the red man who onee
rommed and lived on this land, they might have left it as an Indian
relic and built a park arcund it.

'he village limits of Chisago City is quite extémded, due to the lakes,
and therefore is rartly owned by persons who spend only thelr summers
there and for this reas n the population of Chisago City should register
a great deal highér by the land territory it engulfs.

The great institution of learning, education, has gone far in bring=
ing the people of Chisago City and Chisago ccunty a broader view of the
workd and a highém standard of living. When school first appeared in
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this county they were small, one-room, log building where the three

guuﬂtiq] were taught. While today L e school builldings are equiped
and managed in such a way that whatever a young person is willing to
take under instructions is at his finger tipa; Educational training
18 drivins forward every day and therefore new leaders as well as more
modern ways of doing things are coming into view dailly.

Mr. Wallmark also tells of the first mill and factory built near
Chisago City. A two story mlllwas Luilt on the west shore of Chlsago
lake, behing where George Palmer has his residence, When the mill was
being built a boiler was ordered from the e:sL,rn part of the United
Stated from New York City; and, in getting it here, it was shlopped %o
Ceder Bend, on the St, Croix river, between Franconla and Marine, by
water, then taken across country on a special built wagon drawn by six
of the biggest oxen which could be gotten for the pull. [he wagon
was a huch sémi six wheel construction with special built wheels. A
the boller was large ennw*k to easily handle the work carried on on both
floors of the mill, 'he building itself was cut and bulltfrom the
virgin timber surrounding the lake. On the lower floor was bullt a
gawmill where a nice little lumber business fhourished. The settlers
who came into the countryside and cleared tHe land for cultivation hauled
their logs to the mill and had them Binished into lumber for erecting
buildings on their farms. Also a great many feet of lumber in log
form were sold the mill to be shipped.

Tn the second story--above the top of the ,cliff--g=grist mill operated
full force the year round, to suoply or gring grain a and corn for flour,
meal, and rousgh feed which the settlers came in and had ground or
bought to feed themdelves and there animals, .

Mhege mills were built at an expense of about $7,000,00, and did
an estimate of 15 years of continucus business until the mllls burned
in 1292 at nearly a total loss.

stave factory was built on the site of the burned mllls, which was
operated successfully for many years under the managment of many men.,
A man named ﬁ]d" was the first manager, followed by S. R. Tripp, George
Nathan, Otto Wallmark, and W. D. Webb.

In a number of years the factory became extinot and now only a few
a

ruins can be found to show where it was located. As close as can be
known the factory went out of existance about 1885,

Tve lumber from the saw mill, the ground grains and corn from the
great mill, and the barrel staves and heads from the stawe factory
that were sold to the cutside w rld were shipped within five miles of
Franc-nia by water then transported again by water to Stillwater, St.
Paul, and all points south and east. At that time Chisage lake, now
divided into three, was crnnected by deep channels and boats could easlly
travel into all three from either an east to west, or a west to east
course,

For the immagrants and adventurers who came into this country which
is nowecalled 01d Town Chisaso, in the late 1850's and early 60's, there
was a two story hotel, built by Issac Bernheimer and Co., to accomodate
the neople. The first part or the north half of the hotel which was
uilt first was constructed of logs hewn from t e hard wood forests
covering the land. A few years later an addition was bullt on the south
aide of the hotel to mate room for the ever-increasing number of people.
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pouring into the country. This new section of the building was put up
with sawed lumber, sawed in the Bernheimer mill on Chisago lake, and
made more livable with all the modern convenience known at that time.

It was a pic tur,aiue, homely hotel with its six hugh chimneys tower-
ing high into the sky above the landscape on the ridge. Like any hotel,
within the front entrance wasg a hugh lobby, where people gathered to
talk and outsiders came for entertainment and enjoyment. The hotel
had accomodatlons for whole families or private rooms for just one
person. Roocms were heated by large cast-iron stoves placed along in
the halls and lobbys, and people were requested to leave the doors to
their rooms open if they wanted the rooms heated.

The hotel was built.on the first six PXF lots of block sixty=-six,
where the Emil Eckstromestate is now built.. Later, when hotel accomoda--
tions were not so much in demand, when the people settled down to farm-
ing and individual enterprises, or moved on as the lumbering moved,
the hotel was 3eft vacant o go to ruins instead of being taken care of..
About 1885 it was bought by Mr..Rost (no recollection of initials or
first name) and moved to his farm, south of 0ld Town Chisago in sections
where part of 1t was used for the barn and another part was rebuilt for
the house, The buildings on the Rost farm, made from the lumber from
of the old hotel,. are still being used.

Travel facilitips in Chisago county during the early days was 8
great deal different because of its many lakes and thicklv wood@ted up-
land then it was west of the territory or out on the prarie where the
covered wagon and stage caach were used almost execlusively.

Taylors Falls was the first villﬂé, in thés arpas to be settled and
go before 1868 ninety percent of the people came up the 5t, Croix river
bv boat and FYELF tHen taken to their destination by anyone who could

hired to take them in crudeé open wagons or bugq1es. A few of the
more well to=-do hiredsmall coaches to take them across country from
St. Paul or Minneapolls to Chisago City and surrounding area.

With the completion of the St, Paul to Duluth railroad line in 1868-69,
travel changed its course a little. BSwen Johnson, in that year, started
hls poney express from Wyoming to Taylors Falls, He had a small poney
which he had opmrchased from the friendly Chippewa Indians, and this he
hitched to a small four wheel cart.. There was just one seat on the
cart so all he could accomodate at a time was one perscn besides him-
gelf and the mall bage. There was a funny sideto it too,. for the mail
bage were six ar seven times as heavy as the mail that was in them. For
at tre time the mail as well as the passenger travel wasn't one bit more
than Johnson and his Indian poney could very easily take care of it/

The road from Wyoming to Taylors Falls followed the same route,
west to east, as it does today, as far as the Bonnie Glen road on
Highway No. 8, except the road let behind the old schoolhouse, or what
is now A€ Lorraine Dohm's summer residence on Lot sixteen of Green
lake beach; to connect up with the Bonnie Blen road and lead un to the
narrows, At the time there was a bridge spanning the narrows, for the
waterwas higher and could not have got across any other way; after cross-
ing the bridce they came up the same road that now leads from the narrows
onto Highway No. 98. When Mr. Johnson came up the road he had to turn




Roscoe Macy,. Writer's Project, 28 NE Second St.,. Mpls.

From: Paul A,.. Bergguist..
Fors:: History of Chisago County..
Interview with Charles A.. Wallmark,.

south to gzo into 0ld Town Chisago where a post office had been started
in connection with a general store in the year 1869.

Hichway No. 98 lies practically in the same line as it did when the
road first, started to be used between the old village and found the
road to the east, right on lot six of block twelve where the Melander
House is now located. In 1273,.when travelers became more numeroug in
the new area and Swen Johnson's poney express could no longer handle
the stream of vpassengerg, Mr. J. Ward from Taylors Falls started to
run a stage coach to Wyoming and return,.drawn by two fast horses,
and most of the time if weather vermitted went every day through Chidago
City. The stage coach also carried the mail so Swen Johnson's poney
express soon became extinet from passing daily throughf the neighbor-
hood.

The stage coach, drawn by its fast horses,. was bullt on the lumber
wagon style of box with seats alcong both sides, and a canopy top with
drop curtains.

Each spring before the transportation had to stop traveling the ice
and go back to the road, the farmers living in the community of the
narrows had to get together and rebulld--sometimes part, sometlmes all--
the wooden span., For 1t never failed that with the freezing and ex-
panding of the ice in the fall and the break-up of the ice with the
firgt good thaw 1in the spring it would at least damage the bridge &f
not take it away all together. As you will realize, when power of
crackling moving lce under the pressure of wind and .a warm spring sun,
you will readily know that.a wooden bridge bullt in those days, what must
happen and did,

When the village first developed there wasn't a road between Bonnie
Glen and Chisago City, but with the destructlion of the bridze every
year, there was s~on a suggeation and realizatlion of the present road
into the village from the west. Belng that most of this road was buiit
from Wyoming, through Chisago City and half way to Lindstrom, to Russel
Beach.

The motor cars made their appearance in Chisago City along about
1914-1915, and have progressed in number and convenience so rapidly that
today Chisago City 1s served by only one train each day, none on Sunday,
where some years ago, three and four traing passing through was a common
everyday occurance including Sundays. Horses seen in the village streeta
1s almost as big a novelty as an airplane was ten years ago flying over-
head.
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